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MEMORANDUM

To: Julio Frenk
University President

From: Linda L. Neider l/r’t{-"v
Chair, Faculty S

Date: September 4, 2019

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2019-07(B) — Re-approval of the Biomechanics Research
Group, College of Engineering, to be Re-reviewed in Two Years

[Established through Legislation #2000-18; Past Review(s), 2008-2009, 2013-2014]

******************************************************************************

The Faculty Senate, at its August 28, 2019 meeting, has no objections to accept the
recommendation for continuance of the Biomechanics Research Group in the College of
Engineering in two years with a comparative date from 2019 to that date.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.

LLN/ss/th

cc. Jeffrey Duerk, Executive Vice President and Provost
Daniel Berg, Interim Dean, College of Engineering
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CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #2019-07(B) — Re-approval of the Biomechanics
Research Group, College of Engineering, to be Re-reviewed in Two Years

[Established through Legislation #2000-18; Past Review(s), 2008-2009, 2013-2014]

PRESIDENT’S RESPONSE
APPROVED: /m DATE: 9) /;25 {;67
(Préifi' 1;!, ature)

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT: | ntexm bean que[ Be,rg

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION: IMMEDIATELY
(if other than June 1 next following)

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):

Box:\R:Legislation\19-20\2019-07B-Review-Eng'g-Biomechanics-Research-Group (1) (2)



